
Bid Details/�बड �ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय 18-01-2025 14:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड खुलने क�
तार�ख/समय 18-01-2025 14:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड पेशकश
वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) 90 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालय/रा!य का नाम Pmo

Department Name/�वभाग का नाम Department Of Atomic Energy

Organisation Name/संगठन का नाम Directorate Of Purchase And Stores

Office Name/काया%लय का नाम Directorate Of Purchase And Stores

Total Quantity/कुल  मा ा 115

Item Category/मद केटेगर�

Neoprene Rubber moulded gaskets (1175 OD x 983 ID x
6mm thick) , Neoprene vulcanized Rubber Sheets (size:
1mtr x 2mtr x 6mm thick) , Neoprene Vulcanized Rubber
Sheets (size: 1.2 mtr x 2mtr x 3mm thick) , Neoprene
Rubber molded gaskets (1854 OD x 1820 ID x 3.2mm thick)
, Neoprene Rubber molded gaskets (1854 OD x 1820 ID x
3.2mm thick with central strip)

GeMARPTS म' खोजी गई +,-ंग  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

Neoprene Rubber molded gaskets (1854 OD x 1820 ID x
3.2mm thick with central strip)

GeMARPTS म' खोजा गया प.रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Category not available on GeM for the text string uploaded
by the buyer

अिधसूचना के  िलए चयिनत 4ासंिगक 5+ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Spiral Wound Metallic Gasket
Neoprene Rubber Sheet

MSE Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभव के  वष8 से एमएसई छूट / and
Turnover/टन%ओवर के  िलए एमएसई को छूट  4ा; है

Yes

Startup Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभव के  वष8 से ,टाट%अप छूट / and
Turnover/ टन%ओवर के  िलए ,टाट%अप को छूट  4ा; है

Yes

Document required from seller/�व<ेता  से मांगे
गए द,तावेज़

Certificate (Requested in ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

 

Bid Number/बोली <मांक (�बड सं>या):
GEM/2024/B/5728914

Dated/?दनांक : 27-12-2024

Bid Document/ �बड द,तावेज़
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Do you want to show documents uploaded
by bidders to all bidders participated in
bid?/

No

Bid to RA enabled/�बड से .रवस% नीलामी स?<य ?कया No

Type of Bid/�बड का 4कार Two Packet Bid

Primary product category Neoprene Rubber moulded gaskets (1175 OD x 983 ID x
6mm thick)

Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक� मूGयांकन के
दौरान तकनीक� ,पIीकरण हेतु अनुमत समय

3 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Evaluation Method/मूGयांकन पJित Total value wise evaluation

Arbitration Clause No
Mediation Clause No

Bid Details/�बड �ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड� �ववरण

Required/आवLयकता No

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजी �ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाइजर� बNक State Bank of India

ePBG Percentage(%)/ईपीबीजी 4ितशत (%) 5.00

Duration of ePBG required (Months)/ईपीबीजी क�
अपे+Pत अविध (मह�ने). 6

(a). EMD & Performance security should be in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./ईएमड� और संपादन
जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथS के पP म' होनी चा?हए। 

Beneficiary/लाभाथS : 
The President of India
Case File No. DPS/CPU/04/A1/4180 Note : In the event of submission of PSDBG by Demand Draft, the same may
be drawn in favour of “Pay & Accounts Officer, DPS” payable at Mumbai. PSDBG/Demand Draft should be
forwarded to APO DESPATCH, CPU, DPS, 1st Floor Vikram Sarabhai Bhavan, Anushakti nagar, BARC, Mumbai :
400 094
(Acting Through Director, Dps)

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता
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MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता Yes

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता Yes

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest definitions under MSME rules, the bidder shall be
exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and "Experience Criteria" subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the
"OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. In case any
bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his eligibility
for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.
2. If the bidder is a Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and
"Experience Criteria" subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the
offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria,
the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer. 
3. Preference to Make In India products (For bids < 200 Crore):Preference shall be given to Class 1 local supplier
as defined in public procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order 2017 as amended from time to time and its
subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal Ministry for specific Goods/Products. The minimum
local content to qualify as a Class 1 local supplier is denoted in the bid document. If the bidder wants to avail the
Purchase preference, the bidder must upload a certificate from the OEM regarding the percentage of the local
content and the details of locations at which the local value addition is made along with their bid, failing which
no purchase preference shall be granted. In case the bid value is more than Rs 10 Crore, the declaration relating
to percentage of local content shall be certified by the statutory auditor or cost auditor, if the OEM is a company
and by a practicing cost accountant or a chartered accountant for OEMs other than companies as per the Public
Procurement (preference to Make-in -India) order 2017 dated 04.06.2020. Only Class-I and Class-II Local suppliers
as per MII order dated 4.6.2020 will be eligible to bid. Non - Local suppliers as per MII order dated 04.06.2020 are
not eligible to participate. However, eligible micro and small enterprises will be allowed to participate .The
buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023.
OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

4. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 

Neoprene Rubber Moulded Gaskets (1175 OD X 983 ID X 6mm Thick) ( 50 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/<मशः 5णेी 1 और 5णेी 2 के  ,थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Vप म' अह%ता 4ा; करने के  िलए आवLयक)
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/


Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Buyer Specification
Document/<ेता �विश�I द,तावेज़ Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टWग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टWग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rupali Pankaj Patil
400085,Material Receipt Cell
(MRC), North Gate, Central
Stores Unit, BARC, TROMBAY,
MUMBAI

50 120

Neoprene Vulcanized Rubber Sheets (size: 1mtr X 2mtr X 6mm Thick) ( 5 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/<मशः 5णेी 1 और 5णेी 2 के  ,थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Vप म' अह%ता 4ा; करने के  िलए आवLयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Buyer Specification
Document/<ेता �विश�I द,तावेज़ Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टWग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टWग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rupali Pankaj Patil
400085,Material Receipt Cell
(MRC), North Gate, Central
Stores Unit, BARC, TROMBAY,
MUMBAI

5 120

Neoprene Vulcanized Rubber Sheets (size: 1.2 Mtr X 2mtr X 3mm Thick) ( 30 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/<मशः 5णेी 1 और 5णेी 2 के  ,थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Vप म' अह%ता 4ा; करने के  िलए आवLयक)
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/13677064/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/12/19/4180finalspecs_2024-12-19-11-37-28_ab57d1c2beedad01d2f9e9c025334077.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/13677064/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/12/19/4180finalspecs_2024-12-19-11-38-01_55cccd30fa84118e6d1457d2fd696413.pdf


Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Buyer Specification
Document/<ेता �विश�I द,तावेज़ Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टWग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टWग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rupali Pankaj Patil
400085,Material Receipt Cell
(MRC), North Gate, Central
Stores Unit, BARC, TROMBAY,
MUMBAI

30 120

Neoprene Rubber Molded Gaskets (1854 OD X 1820 ID X 3.2mm Thick) ( 10 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/<मशः 5णेी 1 और 5णेी 2 के  ,थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Vप म' अह%ता 4ा; करने के  िलए आवLयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Buyer Specification
Document/<ेता �विश�I द,तावेज़ Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टWग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टWग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rupali Pankaj Patil
400085,Material Receipt Cell
(MRC), North Gate, Central
Stores Unit, BARC, TROMBAY,
MUMBAI

10 120

Neoprene Rubber Molded Gaskets (1854 OD X 1820 ID X 3.2mm Thick With Central
Strip) ( 20 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/13677064/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/12/19/4180finalspecs_2024-12-19-11-41-52_417af0712fde7180555cf2c955e07f94.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/13677064/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/12/19/4180finalspecs_2024-12-19-11-32-12_e5c396f35056d8332d91583c885979fa.pdf


respectively/<मशः 5णेी 1 और 5णेी 2 के  ,थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Vप म' अह%ता 4ा; करने के  िलए आवLयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Buyer Specification
Document/<ेता �विश�I द,तावेज़ Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टWग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टWग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rupali Pankaj Patil
400085,Material Receipt Cell
(MRC), North Gate, Central
Stores Unit, BARC, TROMBAY,
MUMBAI

20 120

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/<ेता  Yारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शत[

1. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Only supply of Goods

2. Inspection

Pre-dispatch inspection at Seller premises (Fee/Charges to be borne by the BUYER): Before
dispatch, the goods will be inspected by Buyer / Consignee or their Authorized Representative or by
Nominated External Inspection Agency (independently or jointly with Buyer or Consignee as decided by
the Buyer) at Seller premises (or at designated place for inspection as declared / communicated by the
seller) for their compliance to the contract specifications. Fee/Charges taken by the External inspection
Agency and any external laboratories testing charges shall be borne by the Buyer. For in-house testing,
the Sellers will provide necessary facilities free of cost. Seller shall notify the Buyer through e-mail about
readiness of goods for pre-dispatch inspection and Buyer will notify the Seller about the Authorized
Representative/ Nominated External Inspection Agency and the date for testing. The goods would be
dispatched to consignee only after clearance in pre-dispatch inspection. Consignee's right of rejection as
per GTC in respect of the goods finally received at his location shall in no way be limited or waived by
reason of the goods having previously been inspected, tested and passed by Buyer/ Consignee or its
Nominated External Inspection Agency prior to the goods' shipment. While bidding, the sellers should take
into account 7 days for inspection from the date of email offering the goods for inspection. Any delay in
inspection beyond 7 days shall be on the part of the buyer and shall be regularised without Liquidated
Damages.
When there is requirement of submission the advance sample, the seller shall inform the buyer promptly
through emails about the date of submission of sample to the buyer nominated Inspection agency.

3. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/13677064/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/12/19/4180finalspecs_2024-12-19-11-33-32_48610b7de143fc32a097de31f4c1d63d.pdf


CASE FILE REFERENCE NO. :- DPS/CPU/04/A1/4180

As per Govt. public procurement policy, bidder shall submit the following self declaration certificat
es (Annexure-XI) in bidder's letterhead:

i) Annexure-XI (Make in India Order Certificate), Self declaration certificate as per the proforma att
ached clearly indicating the percentage of local content included in the offered product and the de
tails value addition is made for the offered product.

The bidder shall upload above Annexure XI duly filled, clearly indicating the buyer’s tender enquiry
number and bidder’s reference number, stamped & signed, by authorized signatory along with the
bid documents.

PLEASE NOTE THAT CLAIMING THE SERVICES SUCH AS TRANSPORTATION, INSURANCE, INSTALLAT
ION &  COMMISSIONING, TRAINING AND AFTER SALE SERVICE SUPPORT LIKE AMC/CMC ETC., SHAL
L NOT BE CONSIDERED AS LOCAL CONTENT AS PER OM N.P-45021/102/2019-BE-II-PART(1)
(E- 50310) DATED:4/03/2021 ISSUED BY MINISTRY OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY, DPIIT.

THE SUPPLIER SHALL BE LIABLE TO FOLLOW THE SECURITY FORMALITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT.  THE DRIV
ER OF THE VEHICLE & THE PERSON ACCOMPANYING SHOULD HAVE VALID ID PROOF/PAN CARD WITHOUT 
WHICH THEY CANNOT ENTER PURCHASER’S PREMISES.  ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENTS LIKE MOBILE PHONES, 
CAMERAS, PEN DRIVES, SIM CARDS, MUSIC PLAYERS ETC ARE NOT ALLOWED.  IF GPRS SYSTEM IS INSTALL
ED IN THE VEHICLE THE DECLARATION IN THIS REGARD TO BE SEND TO CONSINEEE EACH TIME AND THE 
SAME SHALL BE DEACTIVATED BEFORE ENTERING PURCHASER’S PREMISES.

IT WOULD BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ARRANGE POLICE VERIFICATION CERTIFICAT
E FOR HIS WORKMEN/TECHNICIANS/ENGINEERS TO ENABLE CARRYING OUT INSTALLATION/ERECTION COM
MISSIONING OF THE INSTRUMENT/EQUIPMENT/PLANT INSIDE THE PURCHASER’S PREMISES.

IN THE EVENT OF AN ORDER, MATERIAL SHOULD BE DELIVERED TO ASSISTANT STORES OFFICER, MATERI
AL RECEIVING CELL, BARC NORTH GATE, TROMBAY, MUMBAI – 400 085. SMALL PACKAGES WILL BE RECEIV
ED AT THE “RECEIPT SHED” ADJACENT TO THE NORTH GATE, BARC, TROMBAY BETWEEN 1000 HOURS TO 
1530 HOURS ON ALL WORKING DAYS WHILE HEAVY AND BULKY MATERIAL WILL HAVE TO BE DELIVERED T
O THE CENTRAL STORES UNIT INSIDE BARC, TROMBAY. IN ORDER TO DETERMINE WHICH MATERIAL SHOUL
D BE DELIVERED TO THE CENTRAL STORES UNIT INSIDE BARC, THE PERSON / TRANSPORT CONTRACTOR 
WHO WILL BE DELIVERING THE MATERIAL SHOULD INVARIAIBLY REPORT TO THE STOREKEEPER INCHARGE
, RECEIPT SHED, ADJACENT TO NORTH GATE, BARC, TROMBAY FOR APPROPRIATE DECISION.

THE PACKAGES AGAINST THE CONSIGNMENTS BEING SUPPLIED SHOULD INVARIABLY CONTAIN GEM CONT
RACT NUMBER ALONGWITH OTHER RELEVANT DETAILS.

THE PERSON/TRANSPORT CONTRACTOR WHO WILL BE DELIVERING THE MATERIAL SHOULD INVARIABLY C
ALL ON/REPORT TO THE STORE KEEPER INCHARGE. VECHICLES WITH GPS FACILITY WILL NOT BE ALLOWE
D ENTRY INSIDE PURCHASER’S PREMISES. IN VIEW OF THE ABOVE, THE CONSIGNMENTS SHOULD BE DISPA
TCHED ONLY THROUGH VEHICLES WITHOUT GPS SYSTEM.

PBG:
Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Account Payee Demand Draft also (b
esides PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). DD should be made in favour of PAY & ACCOUNTS OFFICER,
DPS payable at V S BHAVAN , ANUSHAKTINAGAR, MUMBAI - 94. After award of contract, Successful Bidder 
can upload scanned copy of the DD in place of PBG and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy to the original 
DD to the Buyer within 15 days of award of contract.

Bidders can also make the payment of EMD/PSDBG electronically using Credit Card, De
bit Card, Netbanking, IMPS, UPI/BHIM through Non-Tax Receipt Portal (NTRP) known as
“Bharatkosh”

Bidders must select "DPS EMD" under Purpose from the drop down list while making pa
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yment through NTRP

                                            

Details of the same is attached under Buyer Uploaded ATC Document

ALL THE DOCUMENTS UPLOADED SHOULD BE ON THE BIDDER'S LETTERHEAD. DOCUMENTS CLEARLY SPE
CIFYING THE ACCEPTANCE OF ALL THE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATION PARAMET
ERS AND TERMS & CONDITIONS SHOULD BE UPLOADED

ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATION PARAMETER:

BIDDER MUST UPLOAD AN UNDERTAKING STATING THE ACCEPTANCE OF ALL THE ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATI
ON PARAMETERS OR TECHNICAL COMPLIANCE SHEET MENTIONING THE ACCEPTANCE OF  ALL PARAMETER
S INCLUDING ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATION PARAMETERS WITHOUT WHICH OFFERS WILL BE NOT BE CONSI
DERED

Packing:
The gaskets and rubber sheets must be packed in UV-protective material to prevent damage during transp
ortation and while in storage at the destination. The packing should be designed to safeguard the items fro
m any physical harm during shipment and handling.

.

4. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

Disclaimer/अ,वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
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https://fulfilment.gem.gov.in/contract/slafds?fileDownloadPath=SLA_UPLOAD_PATH/2024/Dec/GEM_2024_B_5728914/CLM0010/AnnKosh_4e5e8323-12b0-4b65-97451734602822985_apoa1.docx
https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf


13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract

and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामा\य शत8 के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामा\य शत8 के खंड 26 के संदभ% म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 4ितबंध के संबंध म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म' �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला सPम 4ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म' भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तaकाल समा; करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।

---Thank You/ध\यवाद---
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